DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM, 1940–41.

Donations.

(1) Circular Sugar Bowl of silver, Edinburgh, 1793. On the foot is the maker’s initials “F. H.” (Fraser Howden), the town-mark (a castle), the thistle, the date letter N, and the King’s head. Presented by Thomas Yule, W.S., F.S.A.Scot.

(2) Early seventeenth century slipped-in-the-stalk silver Spoon, found at Kirkhope Tower, Selkirkshire, about 1825. Three-pronged silver-handled Fork, eighteenth century, found behind the wood panelling of Fortissot House, Shotts, Lanarkshire. Presented by Mrs MacMillan, through Mrs Allison, 3 Peel Terrace, Edinburgh.


(4) Perforated Axe-hammer of granite, measuring 11 inches by $4\frac{3}{8}$ inches by $2\frac{7}{8}$ inches, from East Lothian. Presented by Thomas C. Kelly, Whitehouse Road, Barnton, Edinburgh.

(5) Portions of Cinerary Urns and Flint Implements found on the estate of Balnamoon, Balrownie, Brechin, Angus. Presented by Lt.-Colonel W. B. Carnegie-Arbuthnott, F.S.A.Scot. (See Note No. 4, p. 209.)

(6) Four Communion Tokens. Presented by Miss L. Macdonald, Ballintuim House, Blairgowrie.

(7) Relics from the enclosure called “Christison No. 10,” Manor, Peeblesshire. Presented by James Stewart, Castlehill, Manor. (See Communication by R. B. K. Stevenson, M.A., p. 92)

(8) Spindle-whorl of white sandstone, measuring $1\frac{3}{4}$ inch in diameter and $\frac{3}{4}$ inch in thickness, from a hut circle in Glenrath. Presented by Mrs St Clair Cunningham, Hallmanor.

(9) Relics from a Fort at Braidwood, near Penicuik, Midlothian. Presented by Mrs Warden, Braidwood. (See Communication by R. B. K. Stevenson in subsequent volume.)

(10) Brass Stamp with legend “KIRKWALL DUTY PAID ON FOREIGN STAINED PAPER,” surmounted by Royal cipher and crown. Presented by John Fraser, Corresponding Member.


(12) Food-vessel Urn of clay, with beaker affinities, found in a cist at Skateraw, East Lothian. Presented by D. L. Bowe, Skateraw. (See Note No. 8, vol. Ixxiv. p. 141.)
(13) Flat Spindle Whorl of grey sandstone, found near Giant’s Stones, Eskdalemuir, Dumfriesshire. Presented by Dr L. Inglis Johnson, 8 Portland Square, Carlisle.


(15) Relics from the excavation of a “Wag” and its associated dwelling, near Forse, Caithness. Presented by Captain W. Baird of Forse, through Alexander O. Curle, C.V.O., LL.D., F.S.A.Scot. (See Communication by Dr Curle, p. 23.)

(16) Oval Medal of silver, inscribed on one side “Given by the Highland Society of Scotland to James Gray, 1824,” and on the other side the figure of a plough. Presented by John Lawson, S.S.C., 64 Frederick Street, Edinburgh.


(18) Relics from the excavation of a Fort at Kaimes Hill, Midlothian. Presented by DalmahoY Estates Ltd. (See Communication by Professor V. G. Childe, p. 43.)

ACQUIRED THROUGH THE KING’S AND LORD TREASURER’S REMEMBRANCER.

Personal Seal Matrix of silver, bearing a crest consisting of a lion sejeant with a tree at each side, growing out of a mount. Below is the letter W, the whole being surrounded by a border decorated with small saltires. Date probably fifteenth century. Found at Newbattle Abbey.

DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY, 1940–41.

Donations.


DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY. 221

Paulys Real-Encyclopädie der Classischen Altertumswissenschaft.
Denkmäler des Klassischen Altertums. (3 vols.)
Haverfield Papers. Miscellaneous. (3 vols.)
Account of some remarkable Ancient Ruins lately discovered in the Highlands and Northern Parts of Scotland by John Williams. Edinburgh, 1777.
Notes not included in the Memoirs already published on the Roman Roads in Northumberland. By Henry Maclauchlan, F.G.S. London.


Guides to the National Museum, Copenhagen. The Danish Collections of Antiquity. Copenhagen, 1938.


DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY. 223


Purchases.

Scots Year Book, 1940–41.
The Gallovidian Annual, 1941.
MEETINGS OF THE SOCIETY.

Saturday, 25th January 1941, WILLIAM ANGUS in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: William Elder Levie; John Terry-Lloyd; Miss Anne S. Robertson, M.A.

A Donation to the Museum was intimated, as per list on p. 219.

The following Communications were read:—


Saturday, 22nd February 1941, ALEXANDER O. CURLE, C.V.O., LL.D., Vice-President, in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were elected Fellows: Samuel Gemmell, Examiner R.N.T.F.; Captain Robert Greenhill Black, late I.A.

Donations to the Museum were intimated, as per list on pp. 219—220, and thanks voted to the donors.

The following Communications were read:—


Saturday, 29th March 1941, ALEXANDER O. CURLE, C.V.O., LL.D., Vice-President, in the Chair.


Donations to the Library, as per list on pp. 220—223, were intimated and thanks voted to the donors.

Purchases for the Library, as per list on p. 223, were intimated.

The following Communications were read:—

I. Some Objects recently discovered at Brackmont Mill, near Leuchars, Fife, and a Copper Halberd found in Fife, by Professor DAVID WATERSTON, M.A., M.D., F.R.C.S.E., F.S.A.Scot. (printed, pp. 205-208).


III. Mural Decorations in Two Rooms at the House of Kinneil, Bo'ness, Linlithgowshire, made at the instance of James, Second Earl of Arran, Protector and Regent of Scotland, and of Anna Cunningham, wife of James, Second Marquess of Hamilton, by JAMES S. RICHARDSON, F.S.A.Scot., Inspector of Ancient Monuments for Scotland (printed, pp. 184-204).